

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: Room CC2-214

Monday, April 8, 2019

Chair: T'Keyah Taylor

Advisor: John Nguyen

Minute Taker: James Lee

Present: Advancing Towards Achievement (ATA), AMSA, Asian Pacific Islander, Circle K, EOPS Club, Honors Club, International Students Club, LMCAS, RN Class of 2019, SACNAS, Student Nursing Association, Umoja Leadership Collective, Veteran's Club, WINS, YAF

Item #	Торіс	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. T'Keyah called the meeting to order at 3:34pm
2	Approval of Agenda	 I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: EOPS B. Seconded by: ATA C. Motion approved 11-0-0
3	Approval of Minutes	 I. Motion to approve the previous minutes from 3/25/19 A. Motioned by: Veterans B. Seconded by: Circle K C. Motion approved 11-0-0
4	Public Comment	A. Christian Ortiz- Active Shooter Awareness Week is this week. There will be self defense and first aid training on Tuesday, a memorial for victims on Wednesday, and a public safety town hall on Thursday. There is now a breastfeeding pod by the business department on level 3.

		 B. Sirreck Brown- The butterfly project by EOPS was a success. Some students from his biology class came to help. This week is the last week for peer mentoring. EOPS is also having a resume building workshop tomorrow in the computer lab from 2-3:30pm C. Jessica Anderson- There will be a dance party in the LMC Recital Hall on 3/17 from 6-9pm. There will be a dance and costume competition. The Golden Gate Radio Orchestra will be playing.
5	Club Updates	 Umoja: A. There are having a fundraiser on 4/11 from 9am-3pm in the outdoor quad. They will be selling hot wings, hot dogs, chips, and drinks. II. LMCAS: A. Campaign has started today and there are 6 candidates running for the officer positions (President, Vice-President, Commissioner of Campus Events, and Commissioner Publicity and Outreach). So, there will be posters around campus asking people to vote for those candidates. III. SACNAS:
	AGENDA ITEMS	
6	Advisor Report	 I. From Advisor Nguyen: A. Student Life is giving out applications for people to be Global Peer Mentors for international students. Each year have the current local and international students welcome incoming international students so that they have at least 1 connection at school. Applicants get to learn about other cultures and get a free t-shirt. Only 6 slots are available. Starts next semester and the commitment is for 1 semester.

		B. He is hiring for workers in the office of Student Life and applications for jobs will be in the office. The food pantry is hiring too.
7	Funding Request: \$210 Veterans Club	 From Patty Granados: For the dance party, they need assistance with marketing tools, decorations, beverages. Dance lessons will be taught at the event. Motion to fund the Veterans Club \$210 Motioned by: YAF Seconded by: ATA Motion approved 6-0-2
8	Funding Request: \$700 RN Class of 2019	 From Liezl Fabian: There will be a Pinning Ceremony for the club and the total expense is \$2500. They have already fundraised most of the amount. 40 students will benefit from it. Pins will cost \$266, water will cost \$30, and decorations will cost \$300. Motion to fund the RN Class of 2019 \$700 A. Motioned by: ATA B. Seconded by: SACNAS C. Motion approved 6-0-2
9	Funding Request: \$1600 ICC Advisor Appreciation	 From Advisor Nguyen: There will be a get together for appreciation of club advisors. Food will be \$900, decorations will be \$50, and invites will cost \$10 and then get mailed out. Each club gets \$20 to spend on gifts for their advisors. It will be on 5/2 but time is still to be determined. Motion to fund \$1600 for ICC Advisor Appreciation
10	Adjournment	I. Debate motions to adjourn at 3:58pm